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Hi 
 
For the avoidance of doubt, please can it be confirmed:
 

That only clean and uncontaminated surface water (i.e. no process or treated waters) will enter the upper lagoon and therefore
discharge to the River Blackwater
That there will be no discharges to surface or ground from the wastewater and fire water containment tank (i.e. that these
waters will be tankered away prior to the tanks reaching capacity)

 
Many thanks
 

 
From:  
Sent: 04 April 2025 15:23
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Indaver Rivenhall - EPR/CP3906LP/V003 - Schedule 5

 
Reference: 3659-5110-0099
 
Hi 
 
On behalf of Indaver Rivenhall, please find attached the response to the recent Schedule 5.
 
We trust that the attached suitably addresses the Schedule 5 Request. Feel free to contact me if you require further clarification on any of the
information provided.
 
Regards,
 

 

From:  
Sent: 13 March 2025 15:05
To: 
Subject: Indaver Rivenhall - EPR/CP3906LP/V003 - Schedule 5

 

 

Hi 
 
Please see attached for the Schedule 5 for Rivenhall.
 
Please confirm when you have received.
 
Many thanks,
 

 



 

 

 
My working week is Monday to Friday.
 
No need to thank me
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey - click NPS Survey.
 
 
 

 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the
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